Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ dharmarajsolanki (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Creativity
Hardwork
Communication Skills

Dharmaraj Solanki

Chief Minister's Fellow at Government of Maharashtra (GoM) Mumbai, Maharashtra, India

Summary

I'm passionate about building and working with teams, products and programs which are strongly inclined towards problem-solving. Excited about using ideas, technology, social media and everything people to create social impact.

Have worked extensively with stakeholders in areas like nonprofits, governmental agencies, social enterprises and public policy.

Also love running marathons, punning, cycling and writing.

Experience

Government of Maharashtra (GoM)
Chief Minister's Fellow
September 2017 - Present
Mumbai

Working with the Village Social Transformation Foundation, a first of it's kind Public-Private Partnership by a Government in India to create 3000 model villages in the state.

The project aims at building synergies and partnerships between several governmental agencies, grassroots organizations and CSR partners to address problems like WASH, education, livelihood, skill development, IMR, digital connectivity, conservation etc.

Global Shapers Community
Vice Curator - Global Shapers Mumbai Hub
July 2017 - Present
Mumbai Area, India

Member of the Global Shapers Mumbai Hub, a World Economic Forum initiative.

ConnectFor Senior Associate, Operations and Communications Page 1 of 4 June 2016 - August 2017 (1 year 3 months) Mumbai

- Managed daily operations and outreach which provides volunteering and human resource support to over 120 NGOs – working on issues like education, health, skill development, environment etc.
- Responsible for user and partner organization strategy
- Also responsible for developing M&E tools and leading community-level events
- Assist in marketing and communication efforts

Mentor Me India

Programme Coordinator

September 2014 - June 2016 (1 year 10 months)

- Managed a cohort of 80 Mentor-mentee pairs
- Facilitated training and group sessions
- Relationship management with stakeholders; Aided development of curriculum and M&E systems.
- Led strategy for marketing, recruitment and outreach.
- Won the organization a leader in volunteer engagement iVolunteer Awards,
 2015.
- Conceptualized and executed the First National Mentoring Conference.

Salaam Bombay Foundation

Programme Trainee

April 2014 - September 2014 (6 months)

- Program monitoring, evaluation and facilitation in 235 municipal schools and colleges across Mumbai.
- Managing donor relations: Feedback, review, proposals.
- Led marketing, outreach and internal trainings.
- Responsible for conducting a city-wide study on marketing violations.

Rotaract Club of Panvel Central

President

September 2012 - July 2014 (1 year 11 months)

Led the club for 2 years overseeing over 10 development projects, increase in resource mobilization efforts and 100% increase in membership.

AIESEC

Team Member - Talent Marketing February 2013 - June 2014 (1 year 5 months)

Supported recruitment, outreach and external partnerships with multiple stakeholders.

AIESEC

Organizing Committee Vice President - NGO partnerships November 2013 - February 2014 (4 months)

Served as a liaison between 8 NGOs and international interns.

Internshala

module.

Intern - Entrepreneurship
December 2013 - January 2014 (2 months)

Worked with the start-up's Career services division.

Responsible for marketing, social media, content development of its products. Also review resumes, cover letters and monitor the interview preparation

Bennett Coleman and Co. Ltd. (Times Group)
I lead India Fellow - Youth Brigade
September 2013 - November 2013 (3 months)

- A part of a 5-member team selected from over 20,000 applicants to work towards creating a sustainable model to conserve mangroves in the city.
- Integrated it with a INR 13,000 crore beautification project of the government across 27 locations.
- The team finished in the top 5 out of a total of 27 from across the country.

Teach For India

Intern - Longitudinal Impact Study July 2013 - August 2013 (2 months)

One of the 21 interns in the country, and one of the 6 in Mumbai to carry out the study in over 20 classrooms in Mumbai which was designed by the Columbia University to measure Teach for India's impact in classrooms.

Let Me Know

Sales and Marketing Associate May 2013 - August 2013 (4 months)

Led their sales and marketing efforts to on-board corporates, users, institutions and other partners to the portal providing internship services.

NPCIL

Project Trainee

August 2012 - April 2013 (9 months)

Assisted in the development of the water and oil hydraulic system for the 700 MWe Fuelling Machine Test Facility (FMTF) at NPCIL's R&D centre, Tarapur.

Teach For India

Young Campus Ambassador

October 2012 - March 2013 (6 months)

Was responsible for publicizing the fellowship program in the Pillai group of Institutions, New Panvel which has under it 5 institutions and houses over 4,000 students; encourage them to join the movement and serve as a liaison between the organization and the college.

Reliance

Summer Trainee

June 2012 - June 2012 (1 month)

Was familiarised with the different sections under the department of Central Engineering Services- Mechanical like: Planning, Inspection, Condition Monitoring, Workshop and Calibration, Documentation, QMS and SAP.

Education

University of Mumbai

Bachelor of Engineering (BE), Mechanical Engineering (2009 - 2013)

Indian School of Business

Certification, Business Administration and Management, General

Massachusetts Institute of Technology

Certification, Evaluating Social Programs · (2014)

The Takshashila Institution

Graduate Certificate in Public Policy, Public Policy Analysis

Nirmala Niketan College of Social Work

Certification, NGO management · (2014)